
Bea Clavdon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wexford Receptionist 
28 January 2013 10:20 
Licensing Staff 
FW: Please do not let the proposed dumping at sea happen 

Rec'd a t  info@epa.ie via website 

Ann Rochford, 
Programme Officer, 
E nvi ronme n t a  I Protect ion Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 
Bosca Poist 3000, 
Eastat  Chaislean Bhaile Sheain, 
Contae Loch Garman. 
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600 
Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 
Email: info@epa.ie 
web: www.epa .ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Barry Mc lntyre [mailto:Barrv.Mclntvre@iadt.ie] 
Sent: 27 January 2013 21:34 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Please do not let the proposed dumping a t  sea happen 

To whom it may concern 

I wish to emphasise the obligation for the City Council to consider recreation in their plans under the Dumping a t  
Sea Acts. I also have serious concerns for the broader impact on the environment in general from the proposed 
dumping. 

Yours faithfully, 

Barry Mclntyre 

IADT Disclaimer. This e-mail and any other items transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use 
of the individual to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, 
distribute, copy, print or relay on this e-mail. 
If an addressing or transmission error has misdirected this e-mail, please notify the author by return email or inform 
Dun Laoghaire Institute of Art I Design I Technology's (IADT) Information Communication Technology Office on 01 
2394000 or mailto:support@iadt.ie Any views expressed are those of the author and not necessarily those of IADT. 
IADT does not guarantee that this e-mail is free from viruses, worms or the like. Please undertake your own checks. 

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service. 
For more information please visit http://www.svmanteccloud.com 
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